
Proctor’s Vision 
Proctor, rich with railroad heritage, values above all, its people and their environment. Working together 

 is our pathway to a safe, secure and progressive community 
Slogan: “You Have A Place In Proctor” 

AGENDA 
PROCTOR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Monday, June 20th, 2022 6:00 pm 

Council Chambers - Community Activity Center - 100 Pionk Drive 
CALL TO ORDER 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
ROLL CALL 

OTHERS PRESENT 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES City Council Meeting minutes from Monday, June 6th, 2022 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 02-22 ADOPTING CODE OF ORDINANCES 

COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT: 

*APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA (one Council motion can accept all items listed under this agenda, plus
Council can pull any individual items out of this consent agenda and discuss/act on item separately - thus leaving
others to be approved via consent agenda action) -

*1. COMMUNICATIONS
A. League of MN Cities – fee increase
B. MN Demographic Center – Population/Household Estimates
C. St. Louis County – CWD Public Hearing Notification

*2. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Payroll Reports
B. PEDA Minutes – May 10th, 2022
C. SEH Minutes – June 15th, 2022

3.CLERK ADVISES COUNCIL
A. I-35 Steering Committee
B. Sand/Salt Shed Update – Re-bid Opening June 23rd, 2022 at 1:30
C. MS4 Public Meeting Monday, June 27th, 5:00 pm
D. Welcome Sign Insurance Claim

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. American Rescue Plan
B. 2023 Capital Budget Request Proposal
C. City Rebrand Process



5.  NEW BUSINESS 
A. Facilities Management Agreement – Lakehead Racing Association 
B. Ordinance 02-22 Adopting Code of Ordinances 
C. Police Civil Service Commission Recommendations  
D. Resolution 16-22 Appointment of Election Officials and Judges 
E. Resolution 17-22 Grant Acceptance for Resuscitation Medicine Equipment 
F. Resolution 18-22 Irving Community Club Grant Acceptance  
G. Proclamation 01-22 Rail Safety Week 
H. Training 
I. Contract Negotiations 
 
7. PURCHASE OR SALE OF REAL OR PERSONAL PROPERTY Per MN §13d.05, SUBD.3 (C) – CLOSED 
A. Economic Development  
 
MEMBER CONCERNS 
 

Benson:  
 
DeWall:  
 
Johnson: 
 
Rohweder: 
 
Ward:   

 
       Attorney Bray: 
 
 
BILLS FOR APPROVAL  

General: $65,817.58 
    Liquor:   $49,873.81 

TOTAL BILLS FOR APPROVAL: $115,691.39 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



Proctor City Council 
June 6th, 2022 

1 

MINUTES OF THE PROCTOR CITY COUNCIL MEETING for June 6th, 2022 
Meeting was streamed live on the Trac 7 YouTube channel, as well as attendance of up to fifteen 
members of the public to accommodate for social distancing.  
Mayor Ward called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilor Troy DeWall, Councilor Jake Benson, Councilor Jim Rohweder, 
Mayor Ward, Councilor Rory Johnson 
MEMBERS ABSENT: None 
OTHERS PRESENT: City Attorney John Bray, City Administrator Rich, Administrative Assistant 
Megan Jordan, Kent Gaidis  

Motion by, Rohweder seconded by Johnson and carried 5-0 to approve the minutes from Monday, 
May 16th, 2022. 

Motion by Ward, seconded by Rohweder and carried 5-0 to approve the amended agenda for 
Monday, June 6th, 2022, adding the following items: 
6E: Code Adoption – 1st Reading 
6F: Liquor Control Recommendation - Keyboard Bar Liquor License 

COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT 
Kathryn Allman, a resident of Hillside Gardens is present to provide an update on the rental 
operations of the building. She states there is a new management company, named Trellis, and 
they are still not receiving support as residents or sufficient building improvement/maintenance. 

Motion by Benson, seconded by Johnson and carried 5-0 to approve the consent agenda for 
Monday, June 6th, 2022, pulling item *1D for discussion. 

*1D: WLSSD Election Notice
WLSSD Election will be held on June 29th, at 1:00 pm.
Motion by Rohweder, seconded by DeWall and carried 5-0 to send an available councilor based on
scheduling availability to the WLSSD election meeting.

*1. COMMUNICATIONS
A. MN Department of Revenue – Tax Preparation Filing Appreciation
B. Proctor Fire Department – Updated Roster
C. Proctor Historical Society
D. WLSSD Election Notice



Proctor City Council  
June 6th, 2022 

2 
 

*2. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
A. Golf Advisory Committee Minutes – March 23rd, 2022 
B. Golf Advisory Committee Minutes – May 25th, 2022 
C. Police Civil Service – May 4th, 2022 & May 5th, 2022 
D. Local Board of Appeal Minutes – May 17th, 2022 
 
4. CLERK ADVISES COUNCIL 
A. 2023 Budget Process 
Administrator Rich is requesting to schedule a budget working session due to changes within the 
truth and taxation laws and process. Finance Director Brunfelt has created a budget timeline and 
suggests starting at the council level to get overall goals for the 2023 budget which will then be 
brought to department heads for discussion and/or recommendations based on those goals.   
Motion by Rohweder, seconded by Benson and carried 5-0 to schedule a 2023 budget working 
session meeting at 5:00 pm on June 20th, prior to the regular council meeting.  
 
B. Commercial Building Inspector Contract 
Administrator Rich states the contract includes a $500.00/month retainer fee, and requests 
completing a budget amendment to address additional costs.  
Motion by Johnson, seconded by DeWall and carried 5-0 to approve the contract agreement from 
Jim Rich for commercial building inspection services.  
Councilor DeWall recommends adding a specific dollar amount to track inspections for future 
budgeting operations. Administrator Rich states an increase to the fee schedule and increasing 
permit costs will also aid in absorbing the increase of building inspection services.   
 
C. Frontline Worker Pay Program 
Administrator Rich provides a summary and update on the application process and program 
information. Eligible city staff will receive direction and the link to apply to participate in the 
program, reimbursing staff for work performed during the 2020 pandemic period as indicated by 
the State of Minnesota.  
 
D. Payroll Reports – June 6th  
Administrator Rich states a payroll summary has been added to the council packet, with council 
members requesting these reports to be included in council packets.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Proctor City Council  
June 6th, 2022 

3 
 

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. American Rescue Plan 
B. 2023 Capital Budget Request Proposal 
C. City Rebrand Process 
D. Blight Special Assessment Program Policy 
Mayor Ward states the policy draft was included in the packet from the last meeting for review. 
The city is in the process of improving and modifying the process for addressing blight. No 
discussion follows with additions/recommendations, or changes. Mayor Ward adds he and the 
police chief will schedule a date to do a blight ride along, with a submitted summary report.  
Motion by Rohweder, seconded by Ward and carried 5-0 to approve the blight special assessment 
policy as submitted.  
 
6. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Rasmussen Cleaning Contract 
Administrator Rich made the requested changes as directed by council from the last meeting. 
These changes include the cost of cleaning supplies, overall contract costs, and job duties.  
Motion by Johnson, seconded by Benson and carried 5-0 to approve the updated contract as 
submitted with Rasmussen Cleaning Services.  
 
B. St. Louis County LRIP 2nd St Agreement 
Motion by Rohweder, seconded by DeWall and carried 5-0 to approve the agreement with St. 
Louis County to administer the LRIP grant for the 2nd St project.  
 
C. Main Street Revitalization Program  
Councilor Benson states with the upcoming projects of 2nd St and Highway 2, he suggests the City 
of Proctor seek out additional opportunities and grants for business improvements. He states the 
Northland Foundation has announced their grant opportunities, with Councilor Benson 
encouraging participation once the application process is announced. Councilor Rohweder 
encourages local business collaboration to add to the planning process and funding opportunities.  
 
D. Electronic Payment Policy 
Motion by Johnson, seconded by Rohweder and carried 5-0 to approve the ACH payment policy 
with Civic System, LLC. 
 
E. Code Adoption – 1st Reading 
Mayor Ward distributed the materials for the code adoption, no discussion follows at this time. 
The notice to adopt the code of ordinances has been published, with approval added to the 
agenda for June 20th, 2022.  
 
F. Keyboard Liquor License 
Motion by Rohweder, seconded by Johnson and carried 5-0 to approve the recommendation of 
the liquor control committee granting a 2022 liquor license for the Keyboard Lounge, LLC. 



Proctor City Council  
June 6th, 2022 

4 
 

 
MEMBER CONCERNS 
Benson: Sales tax referendum added as an agenda item, encourages early voting. Encourages 
attendance at the LMC annual conference held in Duluth this year.  
 
DeWall: None 
 
Johnson:  Extends appreciation to the street department for completing the annual brush pick up. 
Wishes Administrator Rich a happy birthday.  
 
Rohweder: Easement agreement update on the parcel along Old Hwy 2 – Administrator Rich has 
met with property owners and is discussing options with St. Louis County.  
 
Mayor Ward: Suggests the city submit a resolution addressing an additional resolution pertaining 
to I-35 corridor developments. Councilor Benson suggests updates to the I-35 overpasses.  
   
Attorney Bray: None 
 
Administrator Rich: None 
 
BILLS FOR APPROVAL 
General: $60,014.53 
Liquor: $45,652.12 
TOTAL BILLS FOR APPROVAL: $105,666.65 
Motion by Rohweder, seconded by Ward and carried 5-0 to approve the bills as submitted.  
 
Motion by DeWall, seconded by Ward and carried 5-0 to adjourn the meeting at 6:47 pm.  
 
______________________  ________________________ 
Chad Ward    Jess Rich   
Mayor      City Administrator  



City of Proctor 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
ON THE ADOPTION OF A CODE OF ORDINANCES 

FOR THE CITY OF PROCTOR, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

Minnesota Statutes Sections 415.02 and 415.021 authorize the city to cause its ordinances to be codified and printed in 
a book,  

Notice is hereby given that the council of the City of Proctor, Minnesota, will meet at 6:00 p.m. on June 20, 2022, to 
consider, and possibly adopt, a city code consisting of the general ordinances of the City as amended, restated, revised, 
updated, codified and compiled in book form, including penalties for the violations of various provisions thereof, which 
shall constitute the “Code of Ordinances of the City of Proctor.”  This Code of Ordinances will also adopt by reference 
certain statutes and administrative rules of the State of Minnesota as named in the Code of Ordinances.   

The proposed Code of Ordinances shall consist of the following titles: 

I: GENERAL PROVISIONS 
III: ADMINISTRATION 

V: PUBLIC WORKS 

VII: TRAFFIC CODE 

IX: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

XI: BUSINESS REGULATIONS 

XIII: GENERAL OFFENSES 

XV: LAND USAGE 

All prior ordinances, pertaining to the subjects treated in the Code of Ordinances, shall be deemed repealed from and 
after the effective date of the ordinance adopting the code, except as they are included and re-ordained in whole or in 
part in the proposed Code of Ordinances; provided, this repeal shall not affect any offense committed or penalty 
incurred or any right established prior to the effective date of this ordinance, nor shall this repeal affect the provisions of 
ordinances levying taxes, appropriating money, annexing or detaching territory, establishing franchises, or granting 
special rights to certain persons, authorizing public improvements, authorizing the issuance of bonds or borrowing of 
money, authorizing the purchase or sale of real or personal property, granting or accepting easements, plat or 
dedication of land to public use, vacating or setting the boundaries of streets or other public places; nor shall this repeal 
affect any other ordinance of a temporary or special nature or pertaining to subjects not contained in or covered by the 
Code of Ordinances. 

COUNCILORS 
Jake P. Benson 
Troy R. DeWall 
Rory Johnson 

James Rohweder 

Chad Ward 
Mayor 

You Have A Place in Proctor 

100 Pionk Drive · Proctor, Minnesota 55810-1700 · 218-324-3641 · Fax 218-624-9459 · email: cityhall@proctormn.gov 

Jess Rich 
City Administrator 



 
 

The official copy of this Code of Ordinances shall marked and be kept in the office of the City Clerk. 

 

The Code of Ordinances will be declared to be prima facie evidence of the law of the City and will be received in 
evidence as provided by Minnesota Statutes by the Courts of the State of Minnesota. 

 

The ordinance adopting the Code of Ordinances, and the Code of Ordinances itself, shall take effect upon publication of 
the ordinance adopting the code in the City’s official newspaper.  

 

Jess Rich 
City Administrator  
 



*1A



*1B









*1C





City of Proctor

Payroll Summary by Department

Check Date Range 6/10/2022 to 6/10/2022

Department Gross Wages

Overtime 

Hours

Overtime 

Wages

Double 

Overtime 

Hours

Double 

Overtime 

Wages

Council - - - - - 

City Admin 7,096.80 - - - - 

Finance 2,968.00 - - - - 

Police Department 26,979.55 77.00             3,532.52       - - 

Fire Department - - - - - 

Street Department 10,031.68 - - - - 

Liquor Store 5,889.41 15.00             343.59          - - 

PUC 6,381.46 5.34 208.62          4.00 217.04          

Committees - - - - - 

Election Judges - - - - - 

Total 59,346.90 97.34 4,084.73       4.00 217.04          

*2A



Minutes of the Proctor Economic Development Authority Meeting held at 6:00 p.m. Tuesday, May 10, 2022, at 

the Proctor Area Community Center. 

Meeting was called to order by PEDA Chair Madson at 6:03 p.m. 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Eric Madson, Commissioner Schwarzbauer, Commissioner Bingaman, Mayor 

Chad Ward 

MEMBERS ABESNT: Commissioner Troy DeWall 

OTHERS PRESENT: City Administrator Jess Rich 

Motion by Commissioner Bingaman, seconded by Mayor Ward and carried (4-0) to approve the April 2022 

Minutes. 

Motion by Mayor Ward, seconded by Commissioner Bingaman and carried (4-0) to approve the agenda but 

moving 5.A before 1. Communications. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT- PER MN STATUES 13D05 AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DATA, 

AND ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE.  CLOSED MEETING 

Motion by Commission Bingaman, seconded by Chair Madson carried (4-0) to close the meeting. (Non-Public 

by Statute) at 6:02 p.m. Closed meeting audio recorded by PEDA Secretary Jess Rich. Purpose of the closed 

meeting was to discuss economic development negotiations and data and attorney client privilege with various 

parties not related to any parcels.  

Motion by Mayor Ward, seconded by Commissioner Bingaman carried (4-0) to reconvene the regular meeting at 

8:13 PM 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MATTERS 

• Administrator Rich reported the Planning and Zoning Commission will be holding a conditional use hearing

for the Sand and Salt project.

PEDA CHAIR AND SECRETARY ADVISES AUTHORITY 

• Administrator Rich Reported Bolton and Menk have been awarded a bid to conduct an I-35 Corridor
Comprehensive Plan. She will make sure Proctor is represented.

• Administrator Rich reported Eric Bingaman and Char Jones attended a MnDOT Electric Vehicle
Infrastructure Plan. Proctor has been identified as a location for charging stations.

• Administrator Rich reported 9423 Westgate Blvd. has been listed.

MEMBER CONCERNS 

Chair Madson: None 

Mayor Ward: None 

Commissioner Schwarzbauer: None 

Commissioner Bingaman: None 

Commissioner DeWall: None  

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Mayor Ward, seconded by Chair Madson carried (4-0) to adjourn at 8:27 PM. 

Respectfully Submitted:  PEDA Secretary, Jess Rich 

*2B



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 418 West Superior Street, Suite 200, Duluth, MN 55802-1512 

SEH is an equal opportunity employer   |   www.sehinc.com   |   218.279.3000   |   888.722.0547   |   888.908.8166 fax 

MEETING MINUTES

Re: Proctor Monthly Meeting Date of Meeting: 6/15/2022 

Project Manager: Matt Bolf, PE Time of Meeting: 9:00 a.m. 

SEH No.: PROCT 166073 Location of Meeting: City Hall 

Attendees: Jess Rich – City of Proctor 

Megan Jordan – City of Proctor 

Rick LaLonde – City of Proctor 

Jay Boysen – City of Proctor 

Matt Bolf, Tyler Yngsdal – SEH 

Char Jones - PUC 

I. Proctor GIS

A. Public Works Updates – SEH collected corrections from Rick and will make updates to the GIS

system.

B. PUC updates –.  Matt will schedule a meeting with Pat and Char in June to discuss field locating

efforts.  SEH will provide an idea of number of blocks to be marked for SEH to pick up curb stop

field data in an efficient manner. Matt will send a meeting invite in the next couple of weeks.

II. Salt / Sand / Public Works Project

A. Project Schedule

A. Virtual ReBid Opening – June 23rd @ 1:30 p.m.  SEH will provide a letter of recommendation after

bids are reviewed.

B. PUC Award – June 27th Meeting

C. Council Award – Tuesday July 5th

D. Construction – July

E. SEH will prepare a letter to Johnson Wilson notifying that all bids received were rejected for the

first round of bidding.

B. Project Updates and Next Steps:

A. Rebid plans include footings for the future maintenance garage. Slab was not included because

of utilities underneath the slab and potential for frost heave with an exposed slab.

B. Rebid plans include electrical and lighting to sand/salt dome with a new power connection and

meter.

C. Permits

a) Sewer Extension Permit (MPCA) – Received permit approval from MPCA.

b) CAF to WLSSD – This is not required since the building is not being built. The CAF fee

determination and payment will be prior to a building permit.

*2C



Monthly Meeting 

June 15, 2022 

Page 2 

c) Water Extension Plan Review (MDH) – No response from MDH to date. SEH will check in

with the Reviewer.

d) Wetland Impacts – Permit application has been submitted. SEH sent a follow up email

regarding the project schedule to try and move the review along.

e) Department of Labor and Industry – Approved 5/12/2022.

f) Conditional Use Permit was recommended for approval.

D. Utility conflicts

a) NESC fiber optic crossing with storm and sanitary. SEH is working with NESC to get this

resolved. SEH sent a follow up email again this month but have not had any response.

b) CenturyLink (Lumen) fiber optic grading issue. SEH is working with CenturyLink to get this

resolved. CenturyLink has forwarded this request to their property department. SEH is still

waiting on a response.

III. MS4 – MS4 General Permit has been reissued by the MPCA

A. Next Steps – SEH has a list of items for updating. SEH will schedule a meeting with the city to go over

the updates. Matt will send an invite out for next Thursday 6/23.

B. Updated binder – this should include new forms for the new MS4 coverage. SEH will work on creating

an electronic folder structure with pdfs for city staff to use.

C. Annual Report – Submitted online on 6/7/22.

IV. PUC Items

A. Booster Station

A. Building has been set and stoop has been poured.  MP installed service cabinet.  Waiting on

contractor to complete electrical hookups.  We will be hosting another site meeting with SWLP for

coordination of startup. Electrical connection will be at 8:00 am this Thursday.

V. Second Street LRIP

A. Project Updates:

A. Limits of project – At the committee meeting on 3/17 and the following decisions were made:

a) Keep trail on north side with a green space boulevard

b) 34’ wide street from face of curb to face of curb

c) 8’ parking lane on the south side of the street

d) 5’ sidewalk on the south side of the street

e) Keep roadway resurfacing for 9th avenue along with sidewalk connection from 2nd street to

the south entrance of the school and to the entrance of the school from 9th Ave.

f) Trail extensions north on 9th to 4th street will only be included if the school contributes

sufficient funding.

g) Keep roadway resurfacing for 3rd Street.

B. 9th Avenue Culvert Replacement

a) Culvert north of 4th street – SEH will add the replacement of this culvert to the project.

b) Two adjacent culverts south of 4th street - SEH will add replacement of this culverts to the

project.



Monthly Meeting 

June 15, 2022 

Page 3 

B. Next Steps

A. Guidance committee – 3rd meeting will be scheduled after the preliminary assessments have

been calculated to discuss with the committee.

B. Preliminary assessment feasibility report – this will be prepared after project scope and funding

are defined. We will try to get this completed by June. Matt will send a list of steps for special

assessment procedure and a rough schedule.

C. PUC improvements – PUC agreed to pay for the street lighting on the project. Char will also start

discussions about what type of water main improvements are wanted with the project (i.e.

looping).

a) Water main looping / rock blasting – SEH sent a map to Char to look at what water main

improvements are wanted with the project. Char will provide recommended looping

locations and SEH will get soil borings.

b) Lighting – Roughly $100k for 9 light poles on the north side of 2nd street (intersections and

midblock). PUC approved paying for lighting at their last Board meeting.

D. Field topographic survey has started and will continue over the next couple of weeks.

VI. Ugstad Road Development Site – No update.

VII. School District Plan Review – Water is again bypassing the curb cut to the pond and running into Kirkus

Street. Jess sent a letter to the school district but hasn’t received a response yet.

A. Hockey Arena – Due to Covid, project was put on hold.

A. Pond 3 Expansion – Troy asked SEH for price to process HydroCAD updates and determine how

much bigger the pond needs to get.

B. Pervious Areas at Pond 2 – Pond 2 needs more live space and less dead space. They can either

adjust the outlet down or make pond 2 bigger. This will be reviewed after new calculations are

performed.

C. Maintenance Agreement – not complete yet.

VIII. Miscellaneous

A. Storm Water Utility – No update this month.

B. MN OSHA Safety Grant – The city is continuing to work on this and will apply soon. If the city is not

awarded the grant, the PUC and city are in agreeance to purchase the locator device regardless and

share use.

C. PUC Water Break Sites – Plans are 95% complete. SEH is preparing a bid form and will send plans

and bid form to Char this week.

D. Boundary Ave & 9th Street Intersection – Jess will bring this topic back to Public Safety Committee for

input. Adding turn arrow signs was inquired about at the meeting and from an engineering point of view

this could cause confusion for drivers to maintain a 30 mph speed and make a turn. This intersection

geometry was not designed for a turn as suggested and could cause a safety issue if just turn arrows

were to be added.



Monthly Meeting 

June 15, 2022 

Page 4 

 

 

E. Water & Wastewater 2023-2024 PPL 

A. 2024 PPL – Jess would like to get the water and sewer lines from 2nd Street to Westgate on the 

PPL for future funding. 

a) Wastewater plans due 3/3/23 

b) Request for placement on Drinking Water due 5/5/2023 

c) Matt and Jess will have a follow-up meeting to discuss schedule and applications. 

 

B. Water 

a) The PUC/City would like to include watermain replacement from 2nd Street south to 

Westgate Blvd. Directionally drilling HDPE water main would likely be the most cost 

effective option with limited excavation needed. 

b) Char will work on getting existing pipe ages and break history to include. 

C. Wastewater 

a) Rick provided a priority map sketch for areas in high need of rehab. 

b) Rehabbing areas #2 and #3 are most likely to occur in concurrence with the water main 

rehab section. 

c) Section #1 is also a very high priority as it takes flow from the entire city to the WLSSD 

meter station. 

d) A new forcemain could be directionally drilled from Westgate to the north. 

e) Rick will work on getting existing pipe ages and break history. 

 

F. Lavaque Road Parcel Rezoning 

A. Jess and Megan will mark up the map for updates. SEH will make the updates to the map. 

B. SEH can provide new large plots for the city office. 

C. The updates and zoning linework and hatching can be uploaded into the city GIS system 

D. SEH and the city will work together to determine a method for digitizing parcel information to be 

included with the city’s GIS system. SEH will schedule a meeting with SEH’s internal GIS expert 

to discuss logistics and process. 

G. Almac Catch Basin – Looks to be heaving because of the shallow bury depth on the pipe. The shallow 

bury depth was due to the existing ditch grade that was being tied into for drainage. SEH will check 

notes to see if this catch basin was one that was repaired as part of the project punch list. 

IX. Next Meeting – July 13, 2022 @ 9:00 am. 

x:\pt\p\proct\166073\1-genl\16-meet\monthly meetings\meeting minutes 061522.docx 



5A







5B



Section 3.  All prior ordinances, pertaining to the subjects treated in the Code of 
Ordinances, shall be deemed repealed from and after the effective date of this ordinance, 
except as they are included and re-ordained in whole or in part in the Code of Ordinances; 
provided, this repeal shall not affect any offense committed or penalty incurred or any 
right established prior to the effective date of this ordinance, nor shall this repeal affect the 
provisions of ordinances levying taxes, appropriating money, annexing or detaching 
territory, establishing franchises, or granting special rights to certain persons, authorizing 
public improvements, authorizing the issuance of bonds or borrowing of money, 
authorizing the purchase or sale of real or personal property, granting or accepting 
easements, plat or dedication of land to public use, vacating or setting the boundaries of 
streets or other public places; nor shall this repeal affect any other ordinance of a 
temporary or special nature or pertaining to subjects not contained in or covered by the 
Code of Ordinances.  All fees established in prior ordinances codified in this Code shall 
remain in effect unless amended in this code or until an ordinance adopting a fee schedule 
is adopted or amended. 

Section 4.  This ordinance adopting the Code of Ordinances shall be a sufficient publication 
of any ordinance included in it and not previously published in the City’s official 
newspaper.  The Clerk of the City shall cause a substantial quantity of the Code of 
Ordinances to be printed for general distribution to the public at actual cost and shall 
furnish a copy of the Code of Ordinances to the County Law Library or its designated 
depository.  The official copy of this Code of Ordinances shall marked and be kept in the 
office of the City Clerk. 

Section 5.  The Code of Ordinances is declared to be prima facie evidence of the law of the 
City and shall be received in evidence as provided by Minnesota Statutes by the Courts of 
the State of Minnesota. 

Section 6.  This ordinance adopting the Code of Ordinances, and the Code of Ordinances 
itself, shall take effect upon publication of this ordinance in the City’s official newspaper. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROCTOR, MINNESOTA THIS 
_____ DAY OF _______. 

APPROVED: 

____________________________MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

____________________________CITY CLERK 



Proctor Police Civil 
Service Commission 

To: City of Proctor City Council 

From: Police Civil Service Commission 

1. The Commission has tested and interviewed applicants for the position of
Proctor Police Officer.  Pending the satisfactory completion of the medical
and psychological exams we recommend Jeremy Lemaster be offered a
lateral hire position with the Proctor Police Department.

2. Motion for council information:  Motion was made and passed to post
internally and hire an Interim Sgt position.  The officer hired would be in
that position for up to 120 days.

Respectfully submitted, 

Lori Anderson, Secretary 
Proctor Police Civil Service Commission 

Cc:  Diane Giuliani, Chairperson 
Steve Elder, Commissioner 
Kent Gaidis,  Police Chief 

5C



City of Proctor 

RESOLUTION 16-22 
APPOINTMENT OF 

ELECTION OFFICIALS AND 
JUDGES 

STATE OF MINNESOTA) 
COUNTY OF SAINT LOUIS) 
CITY OF PROCTOR) 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Proctor that the following Election 
Officials and Judges are appointed to serve at the State of Minnesota Primary Election Tuesday, August 9, 
2022, and the State of Minnesota General Election Tuesday, November 8, 2022. 

OFFICIALS 
Jessica Rich 

Megan Jordan 

JUDGES 
Sharon Van Den 

Heuvel Susan 
Stephenson 
Terri Perich 
Mary Larsen 

Arlene Thygeson 
Kimberly Parmeter 

Ardyth Graves 
Mary Jo White 

Joanne Hammerlund 
Steve Jonlon 

Charles Hathaway 
James Anderson 

Rochelle Modean 

In accordance with MN Statutes 204B should a vacancy occur, or additional election judges are needed, the 
Head Judge or Election Official has authority to appoint alternate election judges. 

COUNCILORS 
Jake P. Benson 
Troy R. DeWall 
Rory Johnson 

James Rohweder 

Chad Ward 
Mayor 

You Have A Place in Proctor 

100 Pionk Drive · Proctor, Minnesota 55810-1700 · 218-324-3641 · Fax 218-624-9459 · email: cityhall@proctormn.gov 

Jess Rich 
City Administrator 

5D



In accordance with MN Statutes 204B.31, compensation for the Election Judges will be set at $10.33 per hour. 

Resolution hereby adopted this 20th day of June 2022. 

CITY OF PROCTOR   Attest: 

_________________________ ________________________ 
Mayor  City Administrator/Clerk 
Chad Ward  Jessica Rich 



1 

City of Proctor 

Date:  June 17th, 2022 
Re:  AED Grant 
From: Police Chief Kent Gaidis 

The Proctor Police Department recommends the attached resolution and acceptance of the Leona 
M. and Harry B. Helmsley Charitable Trust and the University of Minnesota Center for Resuscitation
Medicine Equipment Grant for updated AED equipment. Our department will be receiving eight
units via direct shipment. The total cost per unit is $2,060.00 for a total of $16,480.00.

COUNCILORS 
Jake P. Benson 
Troy R. DeWall 
Rory Johnson 

James Rohweder 

Chad Ward 
Mayor 

You Have A Place in Proctor 

100 Pionk Drive · Proctor, Minnesota 55810-1700 · 218-324-3641 · Fax 218-624-9459 · email: cityhall@proctormn.gov 

Jess Rich 
City Administrator 

5E



City of Proctor 

RESOLUTION NO. 17-22 

ACCEPTING THE LEONA M. AND HARRY B. HELMSLEY CHARITABLE TRUST AND THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA CENTER 
FOR RESUSCITATION MEDICINE EQUIPMENT GRANT. 

WHEREAS, The Leona M. and Harry B. Helmsley Charitable Trust provided funding to the University of Minnesota Center 
for Resuscitation Medicine (CRM) to equip law enforcement, state and national parks and other first responders with 
automatic external defibrillators (AEDs) to improve cardiac arrest survival; and  

WHEREAS the City of Proctor Police Department, applied for and received a grant of eight (8) AED’s along with necessary 
training.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, through the Council of the City of Proctor, the Proctor Chief of Police is hereby 
authorized to accept the equipment. 

Adopted by the Proctor City Council this 20th day of June, 2022 . 

BY ATTEST 

Chad Ward, Mayor   Jess Rich, City Administrator 

COUNCILORS 
Jake P. Benson 
Troy R. DeWall 
Rory Johnson 

James Rohweder 

Chad Ward 
Mayor 

You Have A Place in Proctor 

100 Pionk Drive · Proctor, Minnesota 55810-1700 · 218-324-3641 · Fax 218-624-9459 · email: cityhall@proctormn.gov 

Jess Rich 
City Administrator 



City of Proctor 

RESOLUTION  18-22 
TO ACCEPT A GRANT FROM THE IRVING COMMUNITY CLUB 

 FOR THE PROCTOR PLAYGROUND FOR EVERYBODY 

WHEREAS, the City of Proctor is constructing a regional inclusive playground for children and adults with disabilities; and 

WHEREAS, the Playground for Everybody will support individuals who have a disability, their families, friends, teachers, employers and 
caregivers; and 

WHEREAS, the Playground for Everybody has received financial support from local fundraising efforts, St. Louis County CDBG and the 
Minnesota DNR; and  

WHEREAS, the Irving Community Club through their Pulling for Children charitable giving program offers grants to projects and 
programs serving children and their families; and  

WHEREAS, the Powerhouse Bar is a gaming site for the Irving Community Club charitable gaming; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Proctor submitted and received a grant from the Irving Community Club for the construction of the Playground 
for Everybody. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City Administrator through actions of the Mayor and City Council, is hereby 
authorized to accept a grant in the amount of $5,000 from the Irving Community Club and send a note appreciation on 
behalf of the Proctor City Council. 

Adopted by the Proctor City Council this 20th day of June 2022. 

BY ATTEST 

    Chad Ward, Mayor Jess Rich, City Administrator 

COUNCILORS 
Jake P. Benson 
Troy R. DeWall 
Rory Johnson 

James Rohweder 

Chad Ward 
Mayor 

You Have A Place in Proctor 

100 Pionk Drive · Proctor, Minnesota 55810-1700 · 218-324-3641 · Fax 218-624-9459 · email: cityhall@proctormn.gov 

Jess Rich 
City Administrator 

5F



5G



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - City Page:     1

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Jun 17, 2022  10:51AM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.GL account (3 Characters) = {<>}"600, 700"

Vendor.Vendor type = {<>} "PR"

[Report].Date Paid = 06/20/2022

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

1ST AYD CORPORATION

PSI536012 AEROSOL CLEANER 06/02/2022 99.64 100-30-300-2210  Operating Supplies

  Total 1ST AYD CORPORATION: 99.64

ACME TOOLS

10044557 WEED WHIP FOR STREETS/PARK 06/10/2022 348.98 100-40-410-2210  Operating Supplies

  Total ACME TOOLS: 348.98

BRAY&REED

1800 PROSECUTION MATTERS 04/30/2022 2,500.00 100-10-160-3004  Legal Fees

1842 PROSECUTION MATTERS 06/01/2022 2,500.00 100-10-160-3004  Legal Fees

          Total BRAY&REED: 5,000.00

CINTAS       

4113832584A STREET DEPT COVERALLS 03/18/2022 5.95 100-30-300-2217  Clothing

4119572220 RUGS AND MATS - FIRE HALL 05/17/2022 87.64 100-20-220-3000  Professional Services

  Total CINTAS      : 93.59

CIVIC SYSTEMS

CVC21952 CIVIC LICENSE FEE FOR AP ACH VENDOR PORTAL 06/10/2022 1,750.00 100-10-120-3009  Computer Services

  Total CIVIC SYSTEMS: 1,750.00

COMPUDYNE INC

31771144 COMPUTER LEASES 06/03/2022 563.17 100-10-120-3009  Computer Services

417707 MONTHLY BILLING 06/07/2022 3,055.06 100-10-120-3009  Computer Services

  Total COMPUDYNE INC: 3,618.23

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS

06012022 TELEPHONE 06/01/2022 442.90 100-10-120-3021  Telephone

  Total CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS: 442.90

CW TECHNOLOGY  

75537 IT SERVICES 09/07/2021 299.10 100-20-210-3009  Computer Services

75747 IT SERVICES 11/10/2021 350.00 100-20-210-3009  Computer Services

75767 IT SERVICES 11/30/2021 87.50 100-20-210-3009  Computer Services

CW75250 IT SERVICES 06/01/2022 357.50 100-20-210-3009  Computer Services

  Total CW TECHNOLOGY       : 1,094.10

DLL FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC

76600178 COMPUTER LEASE 06/11/2022 264.66 100-20-210-3009  Computer Services

General Bills



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - City Page:     2

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Jun 17, 2022  10:51AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

  Total DLL FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC  : 264.66

DULUTH DODGE  

6269008/1 2018 DODGE CHARGER 05/02/2022 67.50 100-10-120-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

6269312/1 2018 DODGE CHARGER 05/11/2022 120.00 100-10-120-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

6269373/1 2016 DODGE DURANGO 05/12/2022 89.95 100-10-120-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

6269440 - less  2013 DODGE CHARGER 05/16/2022 1,390.20 100-10-130-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

  Total DULUTH DODGE     : 1,667.65

DULUTH FLOWER FARM

052922 ARRANGEMENTS FOR MEMORIAL DAY 05/29/2022 539.85 100-40-410-2210  Operating Supplies

  Total DULUTH FLOWER FARM       : 539.85

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

0000780 STORM TRAINING GROUP/BRADLEY WARRANT WRITING 05/17/2022 208.95 100-20-210-3035  Training Expense

031022 TRAINING RIEBEL 04/14/2022 359.00 100-20-210-3035  Training Expense

05/02/2022 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 05/02/2022 60.51 100-10-130-2211  Cleaning Supplies

050422 POLICE CANDIDATE INTERVIEWS 05/04/2022 11.93 100-20-210-3012  Meeting Expense

051922 FUEL - STREET 06/13/2022 64.47 100-30-300-2212  Fuels & Lubricants

051922-2 FUEL - STREET 05/19/2022 114.02 100-30-300-2212  Fuels & Lubricants

051922ST SHOP SUPPLIES 06/02/2022 32.50 100-30-300-2210  Operating Supplies

052022 FUEL - STREET 05/20/2022 50.76 100-30-300-2212  Fuels & Lubricants

052022TARGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 06/02/2022 30.90 100-20-210-2205  Office Supplies

052722 OFFICE SUPPLIES 06/14/2022 25.21 100-20-210-2205  Office Supplies

14723 GFOA MEMBERSHIP 05/02/2022 70.00 100-10-150-4433  Dues & Subscriptions

51022FD CHIPS FOR OPEN HOUSE 05/10/2022 47.94 100-20-220-2210  Operating Supplies

59063 PLUMBING CALL FOR TOILET 05/06/2022 120.00 100-10-130-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

  Total ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS: 1,196.19

EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECH INC

DUL342205 2018 DODGE CHARGER 06/02/2022 57.50 100-10-130-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

  Total EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECH INC: 57.50

ESC SYSTEMS  

72008 SERVICE ON SECURITY SYSTEM 05/26/2022 420.00 100-10-130-4443  Security Systems

72075 CENTRAL STATION MONITORING FOR 12 MONTHS JUNE-MAY 05/31/2022 294.00 100-10-130-4443  Security Systems

  Total ESC SYSTEMS      : 714.00

FORUM COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

STPMT0522 DIGITAL ADVERTISING FORUM COMMUNICATIONS 05/31/2022 1,000.00 100-15-115-3040  Advertising

  Total FORUM COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY: 1,000.00

GRAND FORKS FIRE EQUIPMENT LLC

35067 FIRE HELMETS 05/26/2022 895.00 100-20-220-2214  Safety Items

  Total GRAND FORKS FIRE EQUIPMENT LLC: 895.00

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO

9327054037 CITY HALL EMERGENCY LIGHTS 05/25/2022 25.64 100-10-130-2210  Operating Supplies



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - City Page:     3

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Jun 17, 2022  10:51AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

  Total GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO     : 25.64

GRUSSENDORF NURSERY, INC.

0020529 RED MULCH 3 YARDS 05/31/2022 162.56 100-30-300-2210  Operating Supplies

  Total GRUSSENDORF NURSERY, INC.    : 162.56

JOHNSON CONTROLS

00045442117 BAS INSTALL 06/07/2022 8,560.75 100-10-130-5580  Other Equipment Purc

1-11840076488 SERVICE CALL - CHILLER FLOW SWITCH AND FLANGE
GASKETS ADN REFULL GLYCOL

06/09/2022 2,249.00 100-10-130-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

  Total JOHNSON CONTROLS             : 10,809.75

LALONE, BEN

3049807 CASE FOR DETECTORS 05/26/2022 65.01 100-20-220-2210  Operating Supplies

  Total LALONE, BEN: 65.01

MACQUEEN EMERGENCY

W04373 E2 TRANSMISSION REPAIR 06/07/2022 14,506.65 100-20-220-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

  Total MACQUEEN EMERGENCY: 14,506.65

MNIT SERVICES  

DV22020440 WAN CHARGES 03/09/2022 10.10- 100-20-210-4433  Dues & Subscriptions

DV22050439 WAN CHARGES 06/09/2022 101.38 100-20-210-4433  Dues & Subscriptions

  Total MNIT SERVICES       : 91.28

NORTHERN DOOR & HARDWARE INC  

22-2104 REPAIR DOOR - CITY HALL 09/07/2022 20.00 100-10-130-2220  Supplies - Repair & M

  Total NORTHERN DOOR & HARDWARE INC : 20.00

NORTHERN ENGINE & SUPPLY, INC

142221 SKIDSTEER BROOM HOSE 06/14/2022 41.16 100-30-300-2220  Supplies - Repair & M

  Total NORTHERN ENGINE & SUPPLY, INC: 41.16

NORTHSTAR SERVICES

15744270 GOLF COURSE A/C UNIT REPAIR 05/26/2022 423.00 550-55-550-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

  Total NORTHSTAR SERVICES: 423.00

NUSS TRUCK & EQUIPMENT

649817 TRUCK FUEL FILTERS 06/07/2022 398.97 100-20-220-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

  Total NUSS TRUCK & EQUIPMENT       : 398.97

OREILLY AUTO PARTS

3290-228533 OIL CHANGE GMC 2500 SUPPLIES 04/15/2022 62.45 100-30-316-2220  Supplies - Repair & M

  Total OREILLY AUTO PARTS      : 62.45

PERSONNEL EVALUATION, INC

44384 NEW HIRE POLICE OFFICER 05/31/2022 60.00 100-20-210-3000  Professional Services



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - City Page:     4

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Jun 17, 2022  10:51AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

  Total PERSONNEL EVALUATION, INC    : 60.00

PROCTOR BUILDERS

252703 VISOR ORGANIZER 05/04/2022 8.79 100-20-220-2210  Operating Supplies

252839 VISOR ORGANIZERS 05/11/2022 43.95 100-20-220-2210  Operating Supplies

253274 WASH BRUSHES 05/27/2022 29.97 100-20-220-2210  Operating Supplies

253506 GRY SEALANT 06/08/2022 5.29 100-20-220-2210  Operating Supplies

991436 STREET MISC 05/24/2022 42.41 100-30-300-2210  Operating Supplies

  Total PROCTOR BUILDERS     : 130.41

PROCTOR JOURNAL

36182 MS 150 AD JOURNAL 06/08/2022 200.00 100-15-115-3040  Advertising

  Total PROCTOR JOURNAL      : 200.00

PROCTOR PIZZA  

77565 FOOD - MTG WITH ST LOUIS CTY SWEEPERS & SUPRVRS 06/01/2022 128.24 100-30-300-3012  Meeting Expense

  Total PROCTOR PIZZA       : 128.24

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION   

101655000005 UTILITIES - BDRY AVE & I35 LIFT STATION 05/18/2022 68.81 500-50-510-3080  Utilities

1108100000 05 UTILITIES - CITY HALL 05/18/2022 1,591.58 100-10-130-3080  Utilities

1108200000 05 UTILITIES - CITY GARAGE 05/17/2022 292.02 100-30-300-3080  Utilities

1108800000 05 UTILITIES - SOFTBALL FIELD #2 05/27/2022 .54 100-40-410-3080  Utilities

1108850000 05 UTILITIES - CONCESSION STAND #2 05/27/2022 12.13 100-40-410-3080  Utilities

1112360000 05 UTILITIES - ALMAC DR LIFT STATION 05/17/2022 24.92 500-50-510-3080  Utilities

1127050000 05 UTILITIES - 225 FIFTH AVE - FIRE DEPT 05/20/2022 239.52 100-20-220-3080  Utilities

  Total PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION  : 2,229.52

RASMUSSON CLEANING SERVICE LLC

000074 CLEANING SERVICES 05/18/2022 3,630.00 100-10-130-3000  Professional Services

000109 CLEANING SERVICES 06/13/2022 3,575.00 100-10-130-3000  Professional Services

  Total RASMUSSON CLEANING SERVICE LLC: 7,205.00

SEH 

427540 161800 2ND STREET RECONSTRUCTION 06/09/2022 1,745.40 300-30-330-3003  Engineering Fees

427544 166073 2022-2024 CITY ENGINEERING 06/09/2022 1,065.44 100-10-110-3003  Engineering Fees

427544 153900 SAND & SALT SHED 06/09/2022 1,833.60 300-30-330-3003  Engineering Fees

427544 166073 MS4 06/09/2022 1,452.50 300-30-330-3003  Engineering Fees

  Total SEH     : 6,096.94

SHRED N GO INC  

136090 SHREDDING SERVICES 06/04/2022 74.08 100-10-120-3000  Professional Services

  Total SHRED N GO INC      : 74.08

SUPERIOR SQUEEGEE

13100 CITY HALL WINDOW WASHING 06/02/2022 371.00 100-10-130-3000  Professional Services

  Total SUPERIOR SQUEEGEE: 371.00



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - City Page:     5

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Jun 17, 2022  10:51AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

TEAMLAB  

INV0030705 BRAKE CLEANER - 12 05/31/2022 107.00 100-30-300-2220  Supplies - Repair & M

  Total TEAMLAB      : 107.00

THOMSON REUTERS-WEST

846478471 CLEAR THOMSON REUTERS 06/01/2022 126.45 100-20-210-4433  Dues & Subscriptions

  Total THOMSON REUTERS-WEST        : 126.45

THUMBMAN PRODUCTIONS

053122 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES 05/31/2022 418.75 200-70-700-3000  Professional Services

  Total THUMBMAN PRODUCTIONS: 418.75

TWIN PORTS PAPER & SUPPLY, INC

522055 PAPER SUPPLIES 06/03/2022 286.48 100-10-130-2211  Cleaning Supplies

  Total TWIN PORTS PAPER & SUPPLY, INC: 286.48

US BANK VOYAGER

06082022 FUEL 06/08/2022 1,326.83 100-20-210-2212  Fuels & Lubricants

  Total US BANK VOYAGER: 1,326.83

VIKING INDUSTRIAL CENTER

3242740 ZIP TIES FOR BALLFIELD FENCES 06/06/2022 64.13 100-40-410-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

  Total VIKING INDUSTRIAL CENTER     : 64.13

WEX BANK

81387389 FUEL - FIRE DEPT 06/07/2022 121.47 100-20-220-2212  Fuels & Lubricants

81387389 FUEL - STREET DEPT 06/07/2022 1,138.50 100-30-300-2212  Fuels & Lubricants

81387389 FUEL - PUC 06/07/2022 344.02 700-71-720-2212  Fuels & Lubricants

  Total WEX BANK: 1,603.99

  Grand Totals:  65,817.58

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.GL account (3 Characters) = {<>}"600, 700"

Vendor.Vendor type = {<>} "PR"

[Report].Date Paid = 06/20/2022



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - Liquor Page:     1

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Jun 17, 2022  10:52AM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.GL account (3 Characters) = "600"

[Report].Date Paid = 06/20/2022

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

AMERICAN BOTTLING COMPANY

3313224690 SODA 06/14/2022 201.20 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

3314715714 SODA 05/27/2022 1.55- 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

  Total AMERICAN BOTTLING COMPANY    : 199.65

ARTISAN BEER COMPANY

3540874 BEER 06/10/2022 129.20 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

  Total ARTISAN BEER COMPANY: 129.20

BERNICK S PEPSI  

834222 BEER 06/01/2022 4,510.15 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

835109 SODA 06/08/2022 272.53 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

835110 BEER 06/08/2022 4,115.55 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

836264 BEER 06/15/2022 8,098.35 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

  Total BERNICK S PEPSI   : 16,996.58

BOURGET IMPORTS, LLC

187285 WINE 05/26/2022 308.00 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

187285 SERVICE FEE 05/26/2022 13.50 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

187664 SERVICE FEE 06/09/2022 9.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

187664 WINE 06/09/2022 156.00 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

  Total BOURGET IMPORTS, LLC: 486.50

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

344364460 LIQUOR 06/02/2022 2,683.04 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

344364460 SERVICE FEE 06/02/2022 76.31 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

344448552 SERVICE FEE 06/09/2022 24.90 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

344448552 LIQUOR 06/09/2022 797.94 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

344533651 SERVICE FEE 06/16/2022 36.15 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

344533651 LIQUOR 06/16/2022 1,249.68 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

  Total BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE: 4,868.02

CINTAS 

4121912610 MATS 06/13/2022 175.63 600-60-600-2210  Operating Supplies

  Total CINTAS      : 175.63

COCA COLA BOTTLING CO

2864680 SODA 06/07/2022 192.60 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

2869023 SODA 06/14/2022 159.90 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

  Total COCA COLA BOTTLING CO   : 352.50

GUARDIAN PEST CONTROL, INC

2344496 PEST CONTROL 05/20/2022 44.77 600-60-600-4406  Pest Control

Liquor Bills



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - Liquor Page:     2

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Jun 17, 2022  10:52AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

2344496 FUEL SURCHARGE 05/20/2022 3.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

  Total GUARDIAN PEST CONTROL, INC   : 47.77

JOHNSON BROTHERS INC

203307 WINE 05/27/2022 82.10- 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

2064186 DELIVERY CHARGE 06/02/2022 8.76 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2064186 LIQUOR 06/02/2022 422.21 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

2064187 DELIVERY CHARGE 06/02/2022 17.84 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2064187 LIQUOR 06/02/2022 506.34 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

2064188 MIX 06/02/2022 36.00 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

2064188 DELIVERY CHARGE 06/02/2022 2.10 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2068773 DELIVERY CHARGE 06/08/2022 18.91 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2068773 LIQUOR 06/08/2022 830.72 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

2068774 DELIVERY CHARGE 06/08/2022 21.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2068774 WINE 06/08/2022 785.00 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

2073629 LIQUOR 06/15/2022 24.43 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

2073629 LIQUOR 06/15/2022 1,455.69 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

2073630 DELIVERY CHARGE 06/15/2022 12.60 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2073630 WINE 06/15/2022 436.60 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

2073631 DELIVERY CHARGE 06/16/2022 2.10 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2073631 MIX 06/16/2022 16.00 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

  Total JOHNSON BROTHERS INC     : 4,514.20

LAKESHORE ICE

01-203343 ICE 06/03/2022 123.50 600-60-600-2258  Misc Merchandise

01-203368 ICE 06/13/2022 139.20 600-60-600-2258  Misc Merchandise

04-202877 ICE 06/07/2022 89.80 600-60-600-2258  Misc Merchandise

  Total LAKESHORE ICE: 352.50

MEDIACOM

05262022 TELEPHONE & INTERNET 06/13/2022 163.54 600-60-600-3009  Computer Services

  Total MEDIACOM: 163.54

MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING COMPANY

367583 BEER 06/06/2022 190.70 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

367583 FUEL SURCHARGE 06/06/2022 3.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

367804 FUEL SURCHARGE 06/13/2022 3.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

367804 BEER 06/13/2022 900.00 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

367891 FUEL SURCHARGE 06/16/2022 3.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

367891 BEER 06/16/2022 56.40 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

  Total MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING COMPANY : 1,156.10

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES    

0502591202-0 0502591202-00001 MOUNTAIN SPIRITS GAS SERVICE 06/10/2022 19.42 600-60-600-3080  Utilities

  Total MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES   : 19.42

PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS CO.

6407550 DELIVERY 06/04/2022 6.82 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6407550 LIQUOR 06/04/2022 315.68 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

6407551 DELIVERY 06/04/2022 4.20 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6407551 WINE 06/04/2022 198.50 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - Liquor Page:     3

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Jun 17, 2022  10:52AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

6407552 DELIVERY 06/04/2022 6.30 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6407552 MIX 06/04/2022 184.00 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

6409049 DELIVERY 06/08/2022 40.96 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6409049 LIQUOR 06/08/2022 1,892.64 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

6409050 DELIVERY 06/08/2022 2.10 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6409050 WINE 06/08/2022 32.00 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

6412889 DELIVERY 06/15/2022 17.20 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6412889 LIQUOR 06/15/2022 822.25 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

6412890 DELIVERY 06/15/2022 15.76 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6412890 WINE 06/15/2022 331.35 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

          Total PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS CO.  : 3,869.76

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION   

1016900000 06 UTILITIES - MT SPIRITS 06/09/2022 540.94 600-60-600-3080  Utilities

          Total PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION  : 540.94

RANGE PAPER                   

47778 SUPPLIES 06/08/2022 138.12 600-60-600-2210  Operating Supplies

          Total RANGE PAPER                  : 138.12

SOUTHERN WINE & SPIRITS

2219261 DELIVERY 06/03/2022 24.08 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2219261 LIQUOR 06/03/2022 1,135.76 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

2221899 DELIVERY 06/10/2022 19.98 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2221899 LIQUOR 06/10/2022 1,597.27 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

          Total SOUTHERN WINE & SPIRITS: 2,777.09

SUPERIOR BEVERAGE (MN)        

1460152 BEER 06/10/2022 34.40- 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

20020246 FREIGHT 06/03/2022 4.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

20020246 BEER 06/03/2022 2,198.80 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

20020383 BEER 06/07/2022 2,764.55 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

20020649 FREIGHT 06/10/2022 4.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

20020649 BEER 06/10/2022 1,287.25 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

20020802 BEER 06/14/2022 5,063.60 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

20020802 FREIGHT 06/14/2022 4.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

20020812 MIX 06/14/2022 33.00 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

20020813 BEER 06/14/2022 83.46- 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

          Total SUPERIOR BEVERAGE (MN)       : 11,241.34

VINOCOPIA                    

0305456-in DELIVERY 06/01/2022 7.50 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

0305456-in WINE 06/01/2022 471.98 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

0306363-in WINE 06/15/2022 520.00 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

0306363-in DELIVERY 06/15/2022 12.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

          Total VINOCOPIA                    : 1,011.48

WINE MERCHANTS                

7382701 FREIGHT 06/08/2022 21.52 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

7382701 WINE 06/08/2022 701.85 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

7383613 FREIGHT 06/15/2022 2.10 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - Liquor Page:     4

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Jun 17, 2022  10:52AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

7383613 WINE 06/15/2022 108.00 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

          Total WINE MERCHANTS               : 833.47

          Grand Totals:  49,873.81

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.GL account (3 Characters) = "600"

[Report].Date Paid = 06/20/2022


	Agenda
	Minutes 06/06/2022
	Public Hearing - Adoption of Code
	*1A LMC - Fee Increase 
	*1B Population/Household Estimate
	*1C SLC - CWD Public Hearing 
	*2A Payroll Reports
	*2B PEDA Minutes 05/10/2022
	*2C SEH Minutes 06/15/2022
	5A Lakehead Agreement
	5B Ordinance 02-22
	5C Police Civil Service Recommendations
	5D Resolution 16-22
	5E Resolution 17-22
	5F Resolution 18-22
	5G Proclamation 01-22
	General Bills 
	Liquor Bills



